
 
CASCADE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING  

OCTOBER 28, 2008 
COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, ROOM 111 
9:30 p.m. 

 
Notice: These minutes are paraphrased and reflect the proceedings of the 

Board of Commissioners. MCA 7-4-2611 (2) (b) 
 
PRESENT:  
Commission- Chairman Lance Olson, Commissioner Joe Briggs and Peggy 
Beltrone.  
Staff- Brian Hopkins, Susan Conell, Brian Clifton, Jess Anderson, Stacey Bird, 
Linda Cargill, Vince Kolar, Lisa McGilvra, and Marie Sickels. 
Public – Jim Larson, Aart Dolman, Kathleen Z. Gessaman, Ronald L. 
Gessaman, Neil Taylor, Jaybe Floyd, William A. Komar, Steve Erwin, Justin 
Grohs, Clayton M. Braden, Adam F. Koslen.  
 
CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Olson called the meeting to order. 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
READING OF THE WEEKLY CALENDAR:  Lisa McGilvra read the 
calendar. 
APPROVAL OF PURCHASE ORDERS AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
WARRANTS: 
Commissioner Briggs made a MOTION to approve purchase orders and 
accounts payable warrants # 172329 through #172728 totaling $2,235,533.50 
dated 9/26/08 through 10/9/08. Purchase orders and accounts payable warrants   
#172729 through #172897 totaling $145,828.03 dated 10/9/08 through 
10/16/08. Also payroll #55608 through #55794 totaling $109.708.67 and direct 
deposit for September totaling $603,719.30. 
 
Aart Dolman stated his name was spelled incorrectly in the minutes for the 
October 14, 2008 meeting. Chairman Olson stated that when they get to 
approving the minutes the error will be noted. 
Motion carries 3-0 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Commissioner Briggs made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda and 
minute and minute entries, and routine contracts as follows; 
 
It was noted that the spelling of Mr. Dolmans name would be corrected from 
Arrt Dolman to Aart Dolman.  
   Resolution 08-89 Budget Modification with the Sheriff’s Office 
   Service Agreement with Physio Control Inc to provide yearly maintenance 
on the automatic defibrillators for five years in the amount of $6,956.68 



   County funds transfer with the Center for Mental Health for Medicaid 
match in the amount of $79,385 
   Agreement with Great Falls Emergency Services, Inc. to provide ground 
ambulance services for Cascade County 
   Resolution 08-90 to establish an altered Commission meeting on November 
12, 2008 
   Collective Bargaining Agreement with Teamsters Local No.2 for the Adult 
Detention Officers 
   Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Public Employees’ Craft 
Council 
   Employment Contract with Daralee Pritt to collect, compile and publish 
Cascade County arrest and conviction data for the DUI Task Force at a rate of 
$13.00 per hour This agenda item was pulled from the Consent Agenda until 
review from the Human Resource Director. 
CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT: 
♦Montana Diabetes Project Patient Confidentiality Agreement 
 
Chairman Olson opened the consent agenda to public comment in which Ron 
Gessaman announced that his name was also spelled incorrectly in the October 
14, 2008 minutes. The correct spelling is Ronald Gessaman not Ronald 
Guessman. Neil Taylor also stated that he had made that statement in which 
Aart Dolman was quoted stating. The below statement was in fact given by 
Neil Taylor not Aart Dolman. Neil Taylor stated that SME needs permits that will be 
addressed by Brian Clifton.  He questioned whether the proper permits to draw water had been 
done.  He said that he wasn’t aware that any permits had been issued yet.  He also inquired 
whether SME had acquired access to water yet.  He asked whether any staff had signed and 
confidentiality agreements with SME. 
 
Chairman Olson stated he had questions concerning the contract employee for 
DUI task force, and it was decided to pull this item from the consent agenda to 
further research if she is an independent contractor. Stacey Bird Human 
Resources Director stated she would contact the Commission with more 
information concerning this item.  

Motion carries 3-0 to approve consent agenda. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #1 
MOTION TO APPROVE/DISAPROVE RESOLUTION 08-87 IN THE 
MATTER TO DISCONTINUE THE EAST/WEST ALLEY IN BLOCK 
25 OF FINLAY’S SUPPLEMENT TO PROSPECT PARK. 
Commissioner Beltrone made a MOTION to discontinue an alley. Said alley 
being the East/West all in Block 25, Finlay’s Supplement to Prospect Park in 
Section 18, Township 20 North, Range 4 East, Cascade County, subject to 
three conditions.  
 Chairman Olson stated this is an extended public hearing to allow the City of 
Great Falls to comment on this discontinuation. Susan Conell stated the City 



responded with no objections. Chairman Olson then discontinued the public 
hearing. 
Motion carries 3-0 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #2 
MOTION TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE SECURE RURAL 
SCHOOLS AND PILT DETERMINATION   
Commissioner Briggs made a MOTION to adopt the 2008 SRS/PILT funding 
formula based on the county receiving a portion of the state share and that 85% 
be retained for distribution for Title I eligible uses with the remaining 15% be 
utilized under Title III.  
Commissioner Briggs presented this item and went through the election of 
SRS/PILT funding formula and distribution (found in the agenda packet). He 
thanked Jess Anderson for his help on this. Chairman Olson complimented 
Commissioner Briggs and Jess Anderson on their hard work on this project.  
Motion carries 3-0 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #3 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN DECISIONS OF BOARD AND 
ALLOWANCE OF PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS THE 
COMMISSION HAS JURISDICTION, ON ITEMS NOT COVERED BY 
TODAY’S AGENDA.  
Chairman Olson opened the meeting to public comment,  
 
Aart Dolman approached the Commission to comment on the Planning 
Director signing a location performance permit for the Highwood Generation 
Station;  he referred to a January 9, 2008 document signed by SME and read 
item #8. (Copy attached).  
He informed the Commission that the US Corp of Engineers is going through a 
consultation process of the limits of the Great Falls National Portage Society.  
He stated the permit that has been issued should have not been because not all 
the requirements have been met.  
Chairman Olson informed him that this permit has been addressed with the 
Planning Department prior to the issuance.  
Mr. Dolman stated for the record- that he disagrees with the Commission in 
that they addressed the issues before issuing the permit. 
 
Neil Taylor approached the Commission and also referred to the January 9, 
2008 letter in which he pointed out item #7. He also refers to a letter dated 
10/13/08 stating that they will submit a letter of credit for 2.3 million dollars to 
pave Salem Road, then on 10/24/08 where a letter of credit is received in the 
amount of three hundred thousand dollars. He questioned where the two 
million dollars went and why after looking at county records there is nothing 
stating the change in amounts.  



Brian Clifton stated that the permit is conditioned to where they have to submit 
the bond by October 24th 2009. He also stated an additional 300 thousand 
dollars was required to gravel the road and they will be not securing the 2.3 
million bond until we know they are going to be there. 
 
Mr. Taylor stated that is not what the 10/14/08 letter said; it states they will put 
up the 2.3 million dollar bond. He stated he would like to see that guaranteed. 
 
Kathleen Gessaman approached the Commission with her concerns about the 
location permit and that all 11 conditions are not being met. She read Article 
#9 of the Constitution concerning air quality. She requested the Commission 
consider what the Constitution says. 
 
Ron Gessaman stated that at the last Commission meeting he requested access 
to all the email traffic. He stated he did not get all emails from all departments 
as requested, and that he was not pleased with that. He also stated he and five 
others were crowded in the entry way hall of the Planning Department and he 
felt that was not an adequate area for the public to view documents. He 
continued stating he was not happy with the content of the emails due to the 
lack of information, and no responses. He also noted that there was no record 
of the final negotiations of the performance permit. He stated construction is 
under way and it is a mess, and if the project is stopped this mess will not be 
cleaned up.  
 
Chairman Olson stated that they are not withholding information, and have 
provided him with all information requested in a timely manner. Brian Hopkins 
also stated they have provided over 700 pages of paper which has filed two 
three inch binders, in addition to over 370 emails.  
 
The Commission stated that they will continue to provide Mr. Gessaman the 
information he requests. 
 
Mr. Gessaman commented on an email that Brian Hopkins sent to the 
Commission about the information provided and how it should keep him busy. 
 
Brian Hopkins reminded Mr. Gessaman that his seven minutes of comment 
time were up.   
 
Roger Norgaard stated he was driving last Sunday near the Highwood 
Generation Plant and he passed about 5 heavy gravel trucks that were stirring 
up huge clouds of dust. He stated they should be watering the road. 
 
Commissioner Briggs stated he drove the road on Sunday afternoon and they 
were watering the road to control the dust.  
Chairman Olson assured him that the Commission has been addressing this 
issue. 



 
John Watts requested all copies of emails related to the Kennedy 
Assassination, crossing of the Red Sea and anything else. (What a waste of 
time). He stated people that are trying to stop the Highwood Generation Plant 
have done everything they can; short of putting it on the ballot where it 
belongs, so if you didn’t do that, then shut up because people are getting tired 
of hearing it. He commended the County for providing that documents they 
should have. He also stated he did not spend fifteen years of his life in the Air 
force defending your life to be pretentious jerks, so you could actually go out 
and be one. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m. 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE: 
All meetings are held in the Commission Chambers at the Courthouse 
Annex. 
Commission meeting will be on Wednesday November 12, 2008 at 9:30 a.m.  
These changes in meeting dates are due to the Veterans’ Day holiday on 
Tuesday. 


